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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 11:16 AM
To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau

(olivialau@Ilkkauto.com); ‘'sur@lkkauto.com’
Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Sherini Pillai; EversenAuto
Subject: RE: accident invivoing with your policy holder SHC8192R

.44 am(® 3l10 )ig
vihide In .
0@ WMr-ian

Dear Sir/ Mdm, bes ®

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLK5034U and let us have your report urgently,
This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Joel Nah
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
B4 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: EversenAuto [mailto:eversenauto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: accident invlvoing with your policy holder SHC8192R

Dear loel Nah

Refer to above

We would like to invite LKK Consultants Pte Ltd as your appoint surveyor.
Thank & regards

TanTS

EVER SEN AUTO SERVICE

BLK 3022A, UBI ROAD 1, #01-49

SINGAPORE 408716
TEL: 6743 7111 FAX : 6748 9611

EMAIL : eve rsenauto@singnet.com.sg



From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:m
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 8:59 AM

To: eversenauto@singnet.com.sg
Subject: FW: accident invivoing with your pelicy holder SHC8192R

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email,
We proprose using one of the following motor SUrveyors;

e |KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list,

Joel Nah

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil 5treet #04-02 |08 Building
Singapore 045711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: Eversenfuto |rnailta:eversenautc@_singne;.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 6:36 PM
To: Motor Claim - |Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: accident invivoing with your policy holder SHC8192R

Dear Sir Mdm
Please be informed accident involving with your insured policy vehicle.

Your insured vehicle regno : SHCB192R

Our clients vehicle 1 SLKS034U
Date and time : 29/09/2018 @ 19.05 hrs
Location . raffles blvd just before entrance marina square

Attached 5AS reports and our estimated repair bill for your kind attention.

Kind arrange your representative to inspect our damaged vehicle at below mentioned address.
Thank you B best regards

TanTS

EVER SEN AUTO SERVICE
BLK 3022A, UBI ROAD 1, #01-49



SINGAPORE 408716
TEL: 6743 7111 FAX: 6748 9611
EMAIL : eversenauto@singnet.com.sg

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing vour personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
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
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Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 10:31 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: MCT18090871 - OID video footage uploaded

Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Lt
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 |OB Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Email: aida@iii.com.sq

Co. Reg Number 198703792K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

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



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 22 December 2018 10:28 AM

To: ‘eversenauto@singnet.com.sq'

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SLK 5034U *Our Ref: CC4/11118017921/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC
8192R(IIl) & SLK 5034U ON 29/09/2018]

Attachments: SLK 50340 vs SHC 8192R - Ol VIDEQ.MP4

Your Ref: SLK 5034U Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/1INB017921/Apad

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 8192R(1Il) & SLK 5034U ON 29/09/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured car video footage for your easy reference. It shows that your client had
cutinto our insured’s lane and resulted the accident. Our insured driver had the right of way.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client's
matter.

Thank you.

Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake to preserve
ifs confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to
any third party.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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BATI2019 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico.regno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CSINNB0TTI21/APA3S2
Date: 17/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Lid Paolicy No: MCOMO015
Cramant Yehie®. :sucsoauy Insured Vehicle No:  SHC8192R
Date of Loss: 29/09/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  MCT18090871
DESCRIPTION & |IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Ma: SLK5034U
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ E200, 1.8 NGT (A) Engine No: 27195631118096
Req. Date: 21/01/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis Mo: WDB2110412B382978
Colour: Red Odometer: 232479 km
Engine Capacity: 1796 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 245/45R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above valuwes represent the remaining tyre freads degth
'COST OF CLAIMS B B - ﬁ&pairer‘s Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03no/20a
Ever Sen Auto Service (HQ)
Date Inspecled: 03M10/2018 Inspectad At: Blk 3022A, Ubi Road 1, #01-49
Singapore 408716
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING Manager: CHEW HSIAC TONG

WOTE: This repor mepresents our findings at the fme and place of inspecfion stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our knowiedge and ability Dur
any ofher fability under any ather circumslances s hereby expressly excluded.
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6/17/2018 Adjuster Report

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR EESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE.

£} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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G1T712019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Jun 20193)

|Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ E200 1.8 NGT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

|Labour; Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLK5034U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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61712019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. —|

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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